
12/14/2015 Chapel Hill council elects not to appoint | Archive | heraldsun.com

http://www.heraldsun.com/archive/chapel­hill­council­elects­not­to­appoint/article_118fb1d7­1298­5c8a­9da2­89e086a5611a.html 1/3

http://www.heraldsun.com/archive/chapel­hill­council­elects­not­to­appoint/article_118fb1d7­1298­5c8a­
9da2­89e086a5611a.html

Chapel Hill council elects not to appoint
Katie Jansen
Herald­Sun   May 4, 2015

Twenty minutes into its work session Monday evening, the Chapel Hill Town Council had
decided not to fill the vacancy open since the end of March.

Before the council considered whether or not to vote and appoint one of the six applicants,
they heard statements from the public. The majority of those who spoke expressed support
for filling the seat rather than leaving it empty.

Laura Moore, who said she has worked with applicant Amy Ryan on boards and committees
in the past, said Ryan was the ideal candidate because “her commitment to our community
has been unwavering for the past several years.” She asked supporters of Ryan to stand, and
at least a dozen residents present answered the call.

Lynne Kane said that although several qualified candidates applied, she supported Michael
Parker.

“He has a deep understanding of what would be good for Chapel Hill, and I’ve seen him make
decisions that benefit all of Chapel Hill,” she said.

http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C2AxDyn1vVoqHEZWchATatZyQCN3rrOsGhZbhqaECwI23ARABIIH_2wtgyfaliqSkxBGgAbuLoeMDyAEC4AIAqAMByAOZBKoEhAJP0MwMNkPEzG4q7khn2bK_4qAGDskZqQTvKPT_o8l4S8m7CRyJRz-Wf90Df9GlY9KUV_NDvAKcwKVdZHqF_7CRJyhsdu420Y1IhPMbmr1TnXV4tedhEymQOEf6d3Bey4SX1cifBXPYlJieamreuBJCSPPGhwIzEE8-GTTQyO5OQZcuxbwCAEKXlE6ZWGRnZGWMd93ayrim4V_d7issVC3UcTQl4Y5vF-ypoFQbo-i4qCH4-TQjRhZ-8VJUAIEhxOlI8aGZbsNWjI_MBmE3KBhTJfGyZVHe8JaG4JNiMLNSv3FePxEmacQ815JEzXxqy78nNvAsgDuOZUmT38XAo0tgHWahWeAEAYgGAaAGAoAHrfTeHKgHpr4b2AcB2BMI&num=1&cid=5GjkJODHhHzY0bvl4gyzf3Ln&sig=AOD64_2_5v4Ylb0mDeCtIZUie1zE4LoPiA&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://4055.xg4ken.com/trk/v1%3Fprof%3D470%26camp%3D17562%26affcode%3Dcr934369%26kct%3Dgoogle%26kchid%3D4233715058%26cid%3D77583777205%7C3541667%7C%26mType%3D%26networkType%3Dcontent%26kdv%3Dc%26criteriaid%3Dkwd-4357282991%26adgroupid%3D22143287005%26campaignid%3D242552005%26locphy%3D9009752%26adpos%3Dnone%26url%3Dhttp://download.fromdoctopdf.com/index.jhtml%3Fpartner%3DY6xdm003


12/14/2015 Chapel Hill council elects not to appoint | Archive | heraldsun.com

http://www.heraldsun.com/archive/chapel­hill­council­elects­not­to­appoint/article_118fb1d7­1298­5c8a­9da2­89e086a5611a.html 2/3

Other groups took a more reserved approach. Jane Kirsch, representing Chapel Hill Alliance
for a Livable Town, said that CHALT understood that the possible appointment was occurring
closer to an election than past appointments have been.

However, CHALT expressed its support for Ryan if the council did decide to appoint a
candidate.

Council member George Cianciolo said that he supported filling the vacancy because the
council had seven months left, pointing out that problems could arise during the summer even
though the council doesn’t have formal meetings.

However, Cianciolo said he did not want to make the vote without a full council. Council
member Donna Bell was absent Monday.

Cianciolo moved to take a vote at the council’s May 11 meeting. He said he wanted to make it
clear to the public that a decision would be made rather than keeping both the public and the
applicants “on the hook.”

4 Heart Attack
Stages:
30% of seniors have a heart
attack each year. Take this at
home test.

Mayor Mark Kleinschmidt said that local ordinance stated that if a decision wasn’t made
Monday, the vote would automatically move to the next meeting – and every meeting
thereafter until a decision was made or an election occurred.

http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cl0Cryn1vVtSIEYSahATIgqLIDr7Ck_UGnoC_h5gC_9GivcABEAEggf_bC2DJ9qWKpKTEEaABmvbSwAPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSBAk_QwK6luInKhszD-c2DUwcReYISVwdpzdJqYi51U0RHf-ZbVmhTznCoFzmD9-ERxtvZkpJ9GCwM0a_fyy3o7kZj6Nf2RwH8qdxqajUBMOHVuW04fhoMbt3XzIgj4d4gnkREJwCmLUmeddBNN4d3rYai5vdxSnBFTjVCdlSRNIjqP6RwPa42bZd7WtmRRwinJXNr0t3DYmLSykiR-sF1cRmJ7D9ofuE89BuwSzizhWuHIlq53DYJiK8oH0siRkdgBM6ajzC-KYL8jONLEfENlh-OWD1zh-m84378i7_JDrWlDKZFEaG9garCPKLXeSQTnYvLNVt-mjyHdzE_ImwnSlGW4AQBiAYBgAfOia0_qAemvhvYBwE&num=1&cid=5GioCZaGB33xcBQDJR4IhoRt&sig=AOD64_1bTE6Wv0fz_-qypPTLLII2ZFdu1g&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://thecardiackiller.com/video.php%3Fcampaignid%3D313042206%26adgroupid%3D19686357606%26targetid%3D%26device%3Dc%26devicemodel%3D%26creative%3D75097969326
http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cl0Cryn1vVtSIEYSahATIgqLIDr7Ck_UGnoC_h5gC_9GivcABEAEggf_bC2DJ9qWKpKTEEaABmvbSwAPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSBAk_QwK6luInKhszD-c2DUwcReYISVwdpzdJqYi51U0RHf-ZbVmhTznCoFzmD9-ERxtvZkpJ9GCwM0a_fyy3o7kZj6Nf2RwH8qdxqajUBMOHVuW04fhoMbt3XzIgj4d4gnkREJwCmLUmeddBNN4d3rYai5vdxSnBFTjVCdlSRNIjqP6RwPa42bZd7WtmRRwinJXNr0t3DYmLSykiR-sF1cRmJ7D9ofuE89BuwSzizhWuHIlq53DYJiK8oH0siRkdgBM6ajzC-KYL8jONLEfENlh-OWD1zh-m84378i7_JDrWlDKZFEaG9garCPKLXeSQTnYvLNVt-mjyHdzE_ImwnSlGW4AQBiAYBgAfOia0_qAemvhvYBwE&num=1&cid=5GioCZaGB33xcBQDJR4IhoRt&sig=AOD64_1bTE6Wv0fz_-qypPTLLII2ZFdu1g&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://thecardiackiller.com/video.php%3Fcampaignid%3D313042206%26adgroupid%3D19686357606%26targetid%3D%26device%3Dc%26devicemodel%3D%26creative%3D75097969326


12/14/2015 Chapel Hill council elects not to appoint | Archive | heraldsun.com

http://www.heraldsun.com/archive/chapel­hill­council­elects­not­to­appoint/article_118fb1d7­1298­5c8a­9da2­89e086a5611a.html 3/3

Council member Jim Ward, who at the previous meeting said that he would like to keep the
vacancy open until November’s election, moved to take a vote Monday evening.

The motion was not seconded, although council member Maria Palmer said she wanted to
make clear to the public that she would be happy to take a vote at a meeting where all council
members were present.

Ward argued that an absence wasn’t a good reason to delay a vote, pointing out there was
no guarantee for 100 percent attendance at the next meeting.

Bell, who was appointed to her seat in December 2009, previously expressed support for
choosing a candidate to fill the seat.

With no second for Ward’s motion, the agenda item will again come before the council May
11. 

Listen To Free Radio
radiorage.com

Listen to Free Streaming Internet Radio Now
with the Radio Rage App!

Start Download Now

Ancestry.com ®

Neuropathy Pain Relief

http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CIdsCyn1vVoKLEdighATT9YjYAaKg0pAIyurElqICwI23ARABIIH_2wsoBGDJ9qWKpKTEEaAB3oalzQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSEAk_QWspA8evOwVc_GfqmxMjM7n3IaCTHvB_cAdhYA-r-2RfsHvk0TQKvFoP29itrhKtNtZC4GGrqMPTITT5apb2tUApx7GVXRQhaaA_KzRZzAz5CrW3GOPhZqwXgVIEpRLHG7Kc7hsxnu7CqqIELYdQLcfcKVaRNNmn_Nq1HTVl_e1XugRan9WMctPgG4YfjBdqRQCHNglUDOD9PbEn1NzZIKqM_jmlpWtZiN9SU9C7TMyHmfolgn1-8fsCtyiGYEpIJGQ7vwX5CnCm_pcGpyGiiJ6JzDxfg6cjYnz8tBrWGrnCdd34blwAzc4ULWcROj6L2w9Se4dCbsN6Vc4KbzMGq0xch4AQBiAYBgAeK-doyqAemvhvYBwHYEwg&num=1&cid=5Gh0vpmOFrknvVuthglHdOLC&sig=AOD64_2IqopAyJyChRuFdUZxwBIUoasU6g&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://4055.xg4ken.com/trk/v1%3Fprof%3D566%26camp%3D5484%26affcode%3Dcr2871724%26kct%3Dgoogle%26kchid%3D5386814079%26cid%3D78005354578%7C808913%7C%26mType%3D%26networkType%3Dcontent%26kdv%3Dc%26criteriaid%3Dkwd-23034011%26adgroupid%3D16520737858%26campaignid%3D196748338%26locphy%3D9009752%26adpos%3Dnone%26url%3Dhttp://download.radiorage.com/index.jhtml%3Fspu%3Dtrue%26partner%3DZXxdm426
http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CIdsCyn1vVoKLEdighATT9YjYAaKg0pAIyurElqICwI23ARABIIH_2wsoBGDJ9qWKpKTEEaAB3oalzQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSEAk_QWspA8evOwVc_GfqmxMjM7n3IaCTHvB_cAdhYA-r-2RfsHvk0TQKvFoP29itrhKtNtZC4GGrqMPTITT5apb2tUApx7GVXRQhaaA_KzRZzAz5CrW3GOPhZqwXgVIEpRLHG7Kc7hsxnu7CqqIELYdQLcfcKVaRNNmn_Nq1HTVl_e1XugRan9WMctPgG4YfjBdqRQCHNglUDOD9PbEn1NzZIKqM_jmlpWtZiN9SU9C7TMyHmfolgn1-8fsCtyiGYEpIJGQ7vwX5CnCm_pcGpyGiiJ6JzDxfg6cjYnz8tBrWGrnCdd34blwAzc4ULWcROj6L2w9Se4dCbsN6Vc4KbzMGq0xch4AQBiAYBgAeK-doyqAemvhvYBwHYEwg&num=1&cid=5Gh0vpmOFrknvVuthglHdOLC&sig=AOD64_2IqopAyJyChRuFdUZxwBIUoasU6g&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://4055.xg4ken.com/trk/v1%3Fprof%3D566%26camp%3D5484%26affcode%3Dcr2871724%26kct%3Dgoogle%26kchid%3D5386814079%26cid%3D78005354578%7C808913%7C%26mType%3D%26networkType%3Dcontent%26kdv%3Dc%26criteriaid%3Dkwd-23034011%26adgroupid%3D16520737858%26campaignid%3D196748338%26locphy%3D9009752%26adpos%3Dnone%26url%3Dhttp://download.radiorage.com/index.jhtml%3Fspu%3Dtrue%26partner%3DZXxdm426
http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CIdsCyn1vVoKLEdighATT9YjYAaKg0pAIyurElqICwI23ARABIIH_2wsoBGDJ9qWKpKTEEaAB3oalzQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSEAk_QWspA8evOwVc_GfqmxMjM7n3IaCTHvB_cAdhYA-r-2RfsHvk0TQKvFoP29itrhKtNtZC4GGrqMPTITT5apb2tUApx7GVXRQhaaA_KzRZzAz5CrW3GOPhZqwXgVIEpRLHG7Kc7hsxnu7CqqIELYdQLcfcKVaRNNmn_Nq1HTVl_e1XugRan9WMctPgG4YfjBdqRQCHNglUDOD9PbEn1NzZIKqM_jmlpWtZiN9SU9C7TMyHmfolgn1-8fsCtyiGYEpIJGQ7vwX5CnCm_pcGpyGiiJ6JzDxfg6cjYnz8tBrWGrnCdd34blwAzc4ULWcROj6L2w9Se4dCbsN6Vc4KbzMGq0xch4AQBiAYBgAeK-doyqAemvhvYBwHYEwg&num=1&cid=5Gh0vpmOFrknvVuthglHdOLC&sig=AOD64_2IqopAyJyChRuFdUZxwBIUoasU6g&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://4055.xg4ken.com/trk/v1%3Fprof%3D566%26camp%3D5484%26affcode%3Dcr2871724%26kct%3Dgoogle%26kchid%3D5386814079%26cid%3D78005354578%7C808913%7C%26mType%3D%26networkType%3Dcontent%26kdv%3Dc%26criteriaid%3Dkwd-23034011%26adgroupid%3D16520737858%26campaignid%3D196748338%26locphy%3D9009752%26adpos%3Dnone%26url%3Dhttp://download.radiorage.com/index.jhtml%3Fspu%3Dtrue%26partner%3DZXxdm426
http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CIdsCyn1vVoKLEdighATT9YjYAaKg0pAIyurElqICwI23ARABIIH_2wsoBGDJ9qWKpKTEEaAB3oalzQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSEAk_QWspA8evOwVc_GfqmxMjM7n3IaCTHvB_cAdhYA-r-2RfsHvk0TQKvFoP29itrhKtNtZC4GGrqMPTITT5apb2tUApx7GVXRQhaaA_KzRZzAz5CrW3GOPhZqwXgVIEpRLHG7Kc7hsxnu7CqqIELYdQLcfcKVaRNNmn_Nq1HTVl_e1XugRan9WMctPgG4YfjBdqRQCHNglUDOD9PbEn1NzZIKqM_jmlpWtZiN9SU9C7TMyHmfolgn1-8fsCtyiGYEpIJGQ7vwX5CnCm_pcGpyGiiJ6JzDxfg6cjYnz8tBrWGrnCdd34blwAzc4ULWcROj6L2w9Se4dCbsN6Vc4KbzMGq0xch4AQBiAYBgAeK-doyqAemvhvYBwHYEwg&num=1&cid=5Gh0vpmOFrknvVuthglHdOLC&sig=AOD64_2IqopAyJyChRuFdUZxwBIUoasU6g&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://4055.xg4ken.com/trk/v1%3Fprof%3D566%26camp%3D5484%26affcode%3Dcr2871724%26kct%3Dgoogle%26kchid%3D5386814079%26cid%3D78005354578%7C808913%7C%26mType%3D%26networkType%3Dcontent%26kdv%3Dc%26criteriaid%3Dkwd-23034011%26adgroupid%3D16520737858%26campaignid%3D196748338%26locphy%3D9009752%26adpos%3Dnone%26url%3Dhttp://download.radiorage.com/index.jhtml%3Fspu%3Dtrue%26partner%3DZXxdm426
http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cu7z_yn1vVoKLEdighATT9YjYAdHB9MMGub-U5soCwI23ARACIIH_2wsoBGDJ9qWKpKTEEaABh6uE0APIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSEAk_QSphB8ejOwVc_GfqmxMjM7n3IaCTHvB_cAdhYA-r-2RfsHvk0TQKvFoP29itrhKtNtZC4GGrqMPTITT5apb2tUApx7GVXRQhaaA_KzRZzAz5CrW3GOPhZqwXgVIEpRLHG7Kc7hsxnu7CqqIELYdQLcfcKVaRNNmn_Nq1HTVl_e1XugRan9WMctPgG4YfjBdqRQCHNglUDOD9PbEn1NzZIKqM_jmlpWtZiN9SU9C7TM1rRJI1gn1-8fsCtyiGYEpIJGQ7vwX5CnCm_pcGpyGiiJ6JzDxfg6cjYnz8tBrWGrnCdd34blwAzc4ULWcROj6L2w9Se4dCbsN6Vc4KbzMGRpi8j4AQBiAYBgAfh1PsvqAemvhvYBwHYEwg&num=2&cid=5Gh0vpmOFrknvVuthglHdOLC&sig=AOD64_3kdoS30cmt25_zM799cgYEZNRc3g&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://4055.xg4ken.com/trk/v1%3Fprof%3D607%26camp%3D10252%26affcode%3Dcr1896377%26kct%3Dgoogle%26kchid%3D6504192324%26cid%3D88680272585%7C2503841%7C%26mType%3D%26networkType%3Dcontent%26kdv%3Dc%26criteriaid%3Dkwd-18602131%26adgroupid%3D14442628625%26campaignid%3D183143585%26locphy%3D9009752%26adpos%3Dnone%26url%3Dhttp://free.videodownloadconverter.com/index.jhtml%3Fpartner%3DHJxdm768
http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CnUSjyn1vVoKLEdighATT9YjYAZvZ5thCu5HhvLABwI23ARADIIH_2wsoBGDJ9qWKpKTEEaAB58GL2gPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA5sEqgSBAk_Qat558enOwVc_GfqmxMjM7n3IaCTHvB_cAdhYA-r-2RfsHvk0TQKvFoP29itrhKtNtZC4GGrqMPTITT5apb2tUApx7GVXRQhaaA_KzRZzAz5CrW3GOPhZqwXgVIEpRLHG7Kc7hsxnu7CqqIELYdQLcfcKVaRNNmn_Nq1HTVl_e1XugRan9WMctPgG4YfjBdqRQCHNglUDOD9PbEn1NzZIKqM_jmlpWtYaNNTc9KTN-Jut--SlqEyhfsStxiWFQ8RUEAf502dIwT--5o3pxDXuLrlmAu6VKFtDOJi27RJNb5tWxpXwDL_fhToPrMeKeqGyNtcOFNOKRd2Uk4QoqUI_4AQBiAYBgAezlvolqAemvhvYBwE&num=3&cid=5Gh0vpmOFrknvVuthglHdOLC&sig=AOD64_2eWknaK-ploDeSsM947fkDUHRhig&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://tracker.marinsm.com/rd%3Fcid%3D93095py25419%26mkwid%3DcUotqREnn_dc%26pcrid%3D47341143579%26pkw%3Dnc%2520obituaries%26pmt%3D%26lp%3Dhttp://www.ancestry.com/s66294/t27292/rd.ashx%253Fstate%253D%2526kw%253Dmarriage%252Band%252Bdivorce%252Brecords%2526s_kwcid%253Dnc%2520obituaries
http://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJ0EHyn1vVoKLEdighATT9YjYAd-_ssEH14a6nYgBnNrrtDsQBCCB_9sLKARgyfaliqSkxBGgAcGDkuQDyAEB4AIAqAMByAObBKoEhAJP0BryfvHuzsFXPxn6psTIzO59yGgkx7wf3AHYWAPq_tkX7B75NE0CrxaD9vYra4SrTbWQuBhq6jD0yE0-WqW9rVAKcexlV0UIWmgPys0WcwM-Qq1txjj4WasF4FSBKUSxxuynO4bMZ7uwqqiBC2HUC3H3ClWkTTZp_zatR01Zf3tV7oEWp_VjHLT4BuGH4wXakUAhzYJVAzg_T2xJ9Tc2SCqjP45paVrWYjfUlPQu0zMMvW6KYJ9fvH7ArcohmBKSCRkO78F-Qpwpv6XBqchooieicw8X4OnI2J8_LQa1hq5wnXd-G5cAM3OFC1nETo-i9sPUnuHQm7DelXOCm8zBz5p6D-AEAYgGAYAHp_ztG6gHpr4b2AcB2BMI&num=4&cid=5Gh0vpmOFrknvVuthglHdOLC&sig=AOD64_1uPYRjc1D-4P7u5Ci6we9x8qE7lA&client=ca-pub-4374205388435313&adurl=http://www.neuropathytreatmentgroup.com/adwords

